Nikolina Seehar

From: Andrea Alsip

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Nikolina Spehar

Subject: Re: 722/726 Block Nine - urgent - decor

Draft an amendment.
Use the suite order change

Use the following wording:

The vendor agrees to supply and install quartz countertop in the kitchen in lieu of the granite countertop at no
additional cost as per vendors samples.

Look at the previous amendment to ensure that you have the proper paragraph numbering
Thank you

ANDREA ALSIP COTNAM
SITE MANAGER

465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B QE3
T.905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772
LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 16, 2018, at 2:27 PM, Nikolina Spehar <nikolina@lifeatparkside.com> wrote:

We don’t have to draft any amendment for that right? I will just print this email.

NIKOLINA SPEHAR
ADMINISTRATOR
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From: Andrea Alsip
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Mariana Gusic <mariana@lifeatparkside.com>




Cc: Nikolina Spehar <nikolina@lifeatparkside.com>; Moni Grewal <moni@lifeatparkside.com>
Subject: FW: 722/726 Block Nine - urgent - decor

Mariana,
See below.

Moni/Nikki- please print and save to 1 firm and Pass

Thank you

ANDREA ALSIP COTNAM
SITE MANAGER
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From: Stephanie Babineau [mailto:sbabineau@amacon.com]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Andrea Alsip <aalsip@Ilifeatparkside.com>
Cc: Dragana Marjanovic <dmarjanovic@amacon.com>
Subject: Re: 722/726 Block Nine - urgent - decor

I don’t remember approving this since at the time we did not know what countertop options we would
offer at Decor time

Go ahead and give it to her beacuse we made her wait and for the floor plan change inconvenience.

Stephanie Bahineau
Vice President, Marketing and Sales
AMACON

On Jul 16, 2018, at 2:05 PM, Andrea Alsip <aalsip@lifeatparkside.com> wrote:

Stephanie,

The purchaser that was mutually released from 722 and purchased 726 due to the
floorplan change just had her colour selection appointment. When we were negotiating
her making the move to another unit she requested that she get quartz countertop and
not granite — fee of charge. For some reason | cannot find your email that you approved
this. perhaps this was only verbal on the phone.

I'm hoping that I can get your approval for this so that | can pass it along to Mariana.



Thank you

ANDREA ALSIP COTNAM
SITE MANAGER
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